'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

Brighton Alive Network Meeting

Minutes

Venue:	Zoom Meeting		
Date:	15 th March 2022		
Time:	I0am start		
Attendance:	Cathy Harper(Brighton Council), Moira Davidson, Phil Owen (Brighton Council), Evie Drinnan, Holly Sluijter, Mel Fazackerly, Sonya Williams (Brighton Council), Paul (Yourtown), Phil Owen, Leigh Grey (Brighton Council), Joselle (Red Cross), Alison(Standby), Lilian (BCN), Prue, Elise (CEH), Tanya (CFC), Val (Uniting), Zac Barrett, Lilian Koch (BCN), Elizabeth Wilson (Smith Family), Angela (Care to Serve), Sharon Stewart (Library), Kellyanne (Hippy).		
Apologies:	Chloe Woolnough (<i>kutalayna</i> Collective), Judy Austen (Chaps), Cheynee Pullen (JRS),		
Chair:	Alison Mathews (Standby)		
Minutes:	Cathy Harper		
ltem		Notes	
Standing Items:			
Acknowledgment of Country		Alison provided a acknowledgment of Country	
Nomination for chair and minute taker next meeting.		Chair: Kellyanne	
		Minutes: Val	

ltem	Notes
Previous Actions/Follow up reports	Suicide Prevention - Community Action Plan Sonya will update at next meeting.
	Jerry Statue Council has received the quote for these restoration works. Report to go to Council for consideration. Also community consultation will occur for new site options.
Guest Speakers	a. Mel Fazackerly – Derwent Catchment Project
·	The Derwent Catchment Project undertakes a variety of activities, depending on the area they are working in. The group is developing a Foreshore Restoration program. Aim is to get the community involved. Currently looking at setting priorities. They will be seeking funding opportunities once they have developed this plan further. Interested in getting community feedback, especially from the Aboriginal community. Mel's email is <u>mel.fazackerley@derwentcatchment.org</u>
	b. Holly Sluijter – Family Planning Tas
	Family Planning Tas is based in Glenorchy, where they offer at their clinic, sexual, reproductive health services. They usually bulk bill for Health Care Card holders etc, and do a reduced fee for others.
	The Education programs that are offered include:-
	Growing Up – K – Gr6 program that covers such topics as Body Rules, puberty, relationships etc.
	I:I work for people with additional needs. Covers consent, contraception, private and public body parts etc. Can also offer support for the family.
	Professional Learning – So Safe – is for teachers etc, provides a framework for having conversations.
	Disability & Sexuality – all ages and stages.
	Through C4 C funding can off P.L free of charge for the Growing Up and So Safe programs.
	c. Evie Drinnan – Landcare
	Landcare are a NFP non government organisation. Focus is getting community involved in looking after their own "patches" of land.
	Evie's role is to assist in setting up some local groups. So far they have undertaken tree planting day last year. Attended the Clean Up Aust day last Sunday. They will be holding a workshop for local residents in conjunction with MONA at the Botanicals Institute (Flyer has been circulated), on collecting seed and propagation. They will be doing monthly working bees to upskill local community members.
	The focus is to have groups wherever they want to start up one.
General Business	Brighton Community Grants – reminder that applications close 25 March 2022
	Australia Day Awards have been presented.
Events/Promotion	Hippy – Kellyanne is after enrolments for the program.

ltem	Notes
	Café Connections – Sunday 27 th is Neighbour Day. They have made up little packs to give away at the next Café Connections activity.
	CEH – Elise reminded the group of the Youth Week event on 5 April. Encourages anyone who wants to be involved to get in touch with her.
	Anzac Day – Cathy advised there will be the usual service at Remembrance Park on the day.
	Red Cross Food Hub – Joselle advised the initiative will have its first day on 24/3 at the Civic centre.
	Park run activity – Phil asked Paul how the Park Run initiative was progressing. Seeking volunteers – interest has been shown, next steps it to let interested parties know the types of roles involved.
	Health Survey – Sonya reminded the group of this survey and asked for encouragement of responses.
Next Meeting	Tuesday 19 th April – 10am Format to be confirmed.